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Request for Information (RFI) Log
CCTV Installation

Construction Project
20 August 2018
Greater Los Angeles, California VA Health Care System (691)

RFI

Date Question Answer
Number
Will the VA set up a The VA does not intend to host a
conference call for teleconference as part of the public
contractors to participate bid opening.
001 8/20/2018 in the public bid opening
for those who emailed
bids sent from outside of
Phoenix?
Are there general The Statement of Work is posted as
specifications and a an attachment of 36C25818B0347,
? o ”
002 8/2/2018 Statement of Work (SOW) under “Changed”.
See Attachments
Can you verify the The Construction Magnitude is
Construction Magnitude for  Between $25,000 and
the above project $100,000. (In accordance with
003 8/2/2018 (IAW) VAAR 836.204(b))
See instructions to bidders
Can you please confirm the The place of performance is the
location of work for this LAVAMC on Wilshire Blvd in Los
004 8/2/2018 solicitation? Angeles, CA.
See Place of Performance.
IS there is an incumbent This is a new requirement.
005 8/6/2018 contractor currently

performing these services or
if this is a new requirement.
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8/8/2018

8/14/2018

For this project are there any No. See State of Work (SOW).

specs?
1)

2)

3)

Is an emailed bid
directly to you
acceptable or does it
have to be
delivered?

For the Pelco
equipment are we
providing a new NVR
and cameras or does
the VA have the
equipment?

In the event we are
providing the new
equipment what is
the model # of your
existing system? |
want to make sure
that they can work
together.

1)

2)

3)

Yes, bid can be emailed
directly to me at
Roman.Cardenas@va.gov.

Yes, the contractor will be
providing the equipment.

Here is the list of other
equipment that will be
needed.

1 DS SERVER2, 4TB, US POWER

CORD

2 LED MONITOR, 43" LED BACKLIT
FULL HIGH DEFINITION

4 22" LED MONITOR BACKLIT
1080P RESOLUTION SECURITY
DISPLAY

10 DS CAM LIC FEE FOR IP CAMERAS

2 ENTERPRISE SERVER SOFTWARE,
8 CAMERA LICENSE, UNLMTD
CLIENT

18 PELCO SARIX CAMERA VANDAL
SRX PRO2 ENV IR DOME POE24V
3MP

1 UPS 450-WATT, RACK / TOWER
MT

1 28-PORT PoE+ GIGABIT SWITCH,
UNMANAGED

1 24-PORT PATCH PANEL, CAT 5E
(110 PUNCH DOWN) 1U

18  CAT 5E STATION JACKS - RJ45
(PORT BISCUIT)

18 PATCH CABLE - CAT 5E (3 FEET)



